City of Niagara Falls, New York

Office of the Mayor

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

DATE: July 19, 2023

SUBJECT: Up-fitting of Niagara Falls Police Department 2023 Black Dodge Charger Fleet Vehicle

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds allocated for the
upfitting of one (1) fleet vehicle for the City of Niagara Falls Police Department as follows:

TO: Empire Emergency Apparatus
3995 Lockport Road
Niagara Falls, New York 14305

FOR:  Up-fitting for one (1) 2023 Black Dodge Charger — Car 55

(includes the purchase and installation of required lettering/graphics, lighting, radio and instrumentation)
Sales Quote #8733 $5,321.28 each

TOTAL COST: $5,321.28

Funding for this project is available from American Rescue Plan Funds under the Treasury Guidance
Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue Replacement for the Provision of Government Services”.

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendors in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Submitted by:

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

BAX CAULEY MYLES TOMPKINS CHAIRMAN ZAJAC



